[image: image1.png]0

I

0
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October 7, 2013
TO:  
NAESB WEQ/RXQ DSM/EE Specification Task Force participants and interested parties
FROM: 
Jonathan Booe, NAESB Vice President
RE:  
Draft Minutes of the NAESB WEQ/RXQ Task Force Conference Call – October 7, 2013 

WEQ/RXQ DSM-EE Specification Task Force Conference Call
Monday, October 7, 2013 – 1:00 p.m. to 3:00 p.m. Central

DRAFT Minutes

1. Administration and Welcome
Ms. Kiselewich welcomed the participants to the conference call and Mr. Booe provided the antitrust guidelines.  The participants on the phone introduced themselves. Ms. Kiselewich reviewed the agenda with the participants, and Mr. Precht moved to adopt it as drafted.  Mr. Winkler seconded the motion, and the motion passed without opposition. 
2. Review of the Dominion Voltage Inc. Request 
Ms. Seidler reviewed the origin of the request to develop a certification program within NAESB that supports the Demand-Side Management and Energy Efficiency WEQ/RXQ standards from Dominion Voltage Inc. Mr. Winkler noted that the standards are technology neutral and recommended that the specification developed by the Task Force also be technology neutral.  He also recommended that the Task Force strive to stay within its original scope and not go outside of the scope of the standards that define measurement and verification methodologies rather than specific measurement and verification outcomes.  Ms. Kiselewich supported Mr. Winkler’s comments and reminded the participants that NAESB is prohibited from participating in policy discussions. Ms. McQuade noted that the Task Force is charged with the development of specifications that support the existing standards, not involvement in policy discussions or the development of additional standards. She recommended that the participants review the Authorized Certificate Authority certification process.  Mr. Winkler asked what the participants envision as a specification that can be derived from the standards for measurement and verification products.  He noted that when ISO New England evaluates products, they already review it to ensure that it is in conformance with the NAESB standards. He noted that there are areas within the standards that may be amenable to the development of a more detailed specification, but that setting a measurement and evaluation requirements are outside of the scope of the Task Force. Ms. McQuade supported Mr. Winkler statements and noted that the group should focus on the criterion that is reviewed when evaluating products in a technology neutral method. Mr. Winkler noted that ISO New England has a guidance manual that is used for evaluation of products.  Mr. Hall about the level of detailed in the manual and if it addresses minimum reporting times – intervals.  Mr. Winkler stated that they follow the Edison Electric standard for reporting times.  He also noted that he believes that the certification program should be retail focused at the meter level, rather than the substation level. Ms. Kiselewich noted that she has seen other energy efficiency products at the distribution level.  Mr. Hall stated that the bulk of the savings are behind the customer meter.  Ms. Seidler asked if it matters if the effort is retail or wholesale focused if the methodologies and calculations can be the same for both.  
Mr. Winkler stated that the standards intentionally stopped short of defining what type of statistical analysis should be used.  Ms. McQuade stated that the specification could require that those seeking certification report the factors that went into their statistical methodological approach.  Mr. Miyaji stated that he has concerns about differentiating between the retail and wholesale market as any retail approach would also feed into the wholesale market.  He warned against any disconnects between the two markets. Ms. McQuade supported Mr. Miyaji’s statements and asked Mr. Winkler if he could provide the ISO New England evaluation manual as a starting point for the task force.  Mr. Winkler stated that he would provide the document to Mr. Booe.  Ms. McQuade asked if Ms. Seidler and Mr. Hall would volunteer to work with Mr. Booe to develop an initial draft of a specification for the purpose of initiating discussion.  Ms. Seidler and Mr. Hall agreed. The draft should provide specifications that would support the implementation of the standards from the ISO, utility and vendor perspectives, with the goal of facilitating the use of certified services and products for measurement and verification for demand response and energy efficiency.  Ms. McQuade encouraged Ms. Seidler and Mr. Hall to seek input from Mr. Precht, Mr. Winkler and Mr. Miyaji on the initial draft. Ms. Kiselewich asked that the draft be posted in enough time to be reviewed by the participants before the next meeting on October 31, 2013. 
3. Other Business
Ms. Kiselewich confirmed with the participants that it would be appropriate to announce the effort to external groups.  Ms. McQuade and the other participants encouraged Ms. Kiselewich to do so.  
4. Adjourn
The meeting adjourned at 2:03 pm Central.
5. Attendees 
	Name
	Organization

	Jonathan Booe
	NAESB

	Ed Hall
	DVI

	Bob Harshbarger
	Puget Sound Energy

	Ruth Kiselewich
	Baltimore Gas & Electric

	Marie Knox
	MISO

	Rae McQuade
	NAESB

	Wendell Miyaji
	Comverge

	Elizabeth Mallett
	NAESB

	Denise Rager
	NAESB

	Maria Seidler
	DVI

	Caroline Trum
	NAESB

	Paul Wattles
	ERCOT

	Mark Westendorf
	MISO

	Eric Winkler
	ISO New England

	Kathy York
	TVA
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